Rabia Abbas Malik

Manager Creative & Campaigns

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: campaigns.uao@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Rabia Abbas Malik is working as Manager Creative & Campaigns in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rabia Abbas Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Gogi Studios

MBA in Marketing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
BBA in Marketing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
Experience	
Manager Creative & Campaigns University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Assistant Manager Creative & Campaigns University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
External Liaison & Marketing Advisor HNH Consultants	2021 - 2022
Acting Domestic Manager Fauji Meat Limited	2020 - 2021
Marketing Officer Fauji Meat Limited	2019 - 2020
Management Trainee Fauji Meat Limited	2017 - 2019
Creative Writer Heralds of Fashion	2016 - 2017
Marketing Manager	2015 - 2016